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Graham Judge

From: Claire Golder <cgolder@temora.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 February 2019 3:52 PM
To: Graham Judge
Subject: Temora LEP Amendment No. 5 - Changes to Permitted and Prohibited Land Uses
Attachments: Proposed RU1 Primary Production Zone LUT checklist.pdf; Proposed RU5 Village 

Zone LUT checklist.pdf; Proposed R5 Large Lot Residential Zone LUT checklist.pdf; 
Proposed B2 Local Centre Zone LUT checklist.pdf; Proposed B4 Mixed Use Zone LUT 
checklist.pdf; Proposed B6 Enterprise Corridor Zone LUT checklist.pdf; Proposed IN1 
General Industrial Zone LUT checklist.pdf; Proposed R1 Residential Zone LUT 
checklist.pdf; Planning Proposal - Amendments to Land Use Table.pdf

Hi Graham, 
 
Please see the following additional information regarding Temora LEP Amendment No. 5 - Changes to Permitted and 
Prohibited Land Uses. 
 
Regards, 
Claire 
 

 

Claire Golder 
Town Planner/Strategic Projects Officer 
Temora Shire Council 
p: 02 6980 1108 
a: 105 Loftus Street (PO Box 262) Temora NSW 2666 
w: www.temora.nsw.gov.au  e: cgolder@temora.nsw.gov.au

     
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
The information contained in this email is strictly confidential and prepared solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). The copyright of this communication belongs to 
the Temora Shire Council. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or attachments. If you have received this message in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and delete this message. 
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the Temora Shire Council. 
DISCLAIMER 
Before opening any attachments, please check them for viruses and defects. The sender does not accept liability for any viruses, errors or omissions in the contents of 
this message or 
Attachment, which arise as a result of email transmission. 
 


